From: Vopicka, Sue 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Kelly, Mark
Subject: Mark Kelly's Comings and Goings

Hi Steve,

Here’s what Mark has been up to over the past two weeks:

3/17/17 – Mark purchased three tickets for his family to see Hubbard Street Dance’s Multiplicity:  Forms of Silence and Emptiness by Nacho Duato at the Harris Theater – reporting in case he was spotted  ; )

3/21/17 - Mark participated in a panel dialogue with Nora Daley, Greg Cameron (Executive Director, Joffrey Ballet), and Maurice Smith (BCBSIL President and Board Chair, Chicago Sinfonietta) at “Connecting Arts, Business and Community,” the 2017 Benefit Luncheon and Reception for the Arts and Business Council of Chicago 

3/21/17 – Mark  spoke about the Year of Public Art at the Oak Park Area Arts Council Annual Meeting 

3/25/17 – Mark and his wife Tricia attended a performance by the Alvin Ailey American Dance Theater at the Auditorium Theatre

3/26/17 – Mark and Tricia saw Charlie Parker's Yardbird by Lyric Unlimited at the Harris Theater

3/28/17- Mark attended USA Artists Assembly’s donor and USA Board cocktail reception and celebration of the 2016 USA Fellows at the Harris Theater

3/29/17 – Mark attended the USA Artists Assembly’s closing reception at the Chicago Cultural Center

Many thanks!

Sue

Sue Vopicka

Assistant to Commissioner Mark Kelly

Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events

Chicago Cultural Center

